Snettisham Parish Council

MINUTES OF THE AMENITIES COMMITTEE MEETING

held on Tuesday 24th January 2023, 6pm at Snettisham Memorial Hall, Old Church Road, Snettisham.

In attendance: Cllrs D Bocking (Chair), J Bailey, E Bateson, G Deverick, R Garwood, J Smith, L Standeven, H Whyman-Naveh

Members of the public: 2

Clerk: C Smith

1 Members' declarations of interest

Cllr Standeven – item 7

2 Apologies and consideration of acceptance for absence

Clirs J and K Penty – Away Clir Gathercole – family commitments

3 Public Participation

No comments.

4 Minutes

The minutes from the Amenities Committee Meeting held on 29th November 2022 were agreed and signed as a true and correct record of the meeting.

5 Report on the progress of items from previous meetings was received.

The Common – The clerk reported that the tree popper had been received and NWT would be visiting the site in February/March to review progress.

Community Orchard – the completion of the planting was noted and Cllr Garwood thanked for all his hard work. A resident neighbouring the trees had volunteered to water them

Bowls Club – it was noted that the grant had not been paid as the Bowls club had not got the account arrangements in place. The clerk had agreed to help with the CIL application and pay the grant when all was in place.

St Mary's Close streetlight—Cllrs were disappointed that the insurance company had declined to follow up with the insurers of the car that had gone on fire and damaged the streetlight. The clerk was asked to express this concern to the insurance company. Cllrs noted the delays in affecting the repair, the clerk would continue to press UKpower network for the reconnection.

Market Place electrical connection – Cllrs noted that the power cable had been found in the footpath, a revised quote for installation would be issued. UK power networks had taken 10 cones belonging to the Memorial Hall, the clerk would continue to try and get these back.

Coronation Event – the clerk reported that an initial meeting on 21st February at 2pm in the council office would be held to discuss an event and try to coordinate with other village organisations.

Snettisham Parish Council

- **6. Flood Memorial Service –** Cllr Bocking reported that all was in place for the exhibition on 28th and 29th in the Memorial Hall; and the service at 11am (after the traditional Sunday service in the church) in the marketplace at the flood memorial. The District Council were thanked for providing the wreaths.
- 7. **Memorial field –** Cllrs agreed that a new Astro wicket could be laid by the cricket club for the ladies and junior practise.

8. Planning

- 8.1. **22/02204/F** Proposed Re-Siting of Wind Turbine and Erection of Fencing. at 23 The Beach Shepherds Port Snettisham Norfolk Cllrs noted the objections of residents to this application and agreed to request more time to review the documents and visit the site. The clerk would request an extension to consider comments at the next Council meeting.
- 8.2. **22/02303/F** Extension of existing outbuilding and conversion to residential annex. at 17 Hall Road Snettisham Norfolk PE31 7LU it was agreed to support this application
- 8.3. **22/02122/F** Proposed single storey side extension. at Lyndhurst 11 The Avenue Snettisham King's Lynn Norfolk it was agreed to support this application
- 8.4. **23/00090/F** Proposed detached double garage to front of property at Violet Cottage 24 Common Road Snettisham King's Lynn Norfolk PE31 7PE it was agreed to support this application
- 8.5. **23/00091/O** Outline application with all matters reserved for proposed chalet bungalow at Land To the Rear of 24 Common Road Snettisham King's Lynn Norfolk PE31 7PE it was agreed to object to this application in line with policy set out by the neighbourhood plan.

9. Next meeting

Full Council – Tuesday 14th February 2023 6pm, Memorial Hall Amenities Committee – Tuesday 28th February 2023 6pm, Memorial Hall

Meeting closed 7.05pm